
1

Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Sheekar, Vikneswaran <Viknes.Sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Sunday, 19 July, 2020 10:00 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Yeo, Jackson

Subject: Our Principal's Insured: The MCST 4123 8 Courtyards; Damage to Third Party's 

vehicle due to fallen tree branches on 8 July 2020 (NEW ASSIGNMENT)

Sedgwick Ref: 6000939 

III Ref: To Be Advised 

 

Dear Bryan / Denise, 

 

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by our Principal, India International Insurance (III) to investigate the above 

captioned matter.  

 

We need your assistance to carry out an inspection/assessment of the Third Party vehicle that sustained damage on 

behalf of our Principal.  

 

The Third Party’s vehicle is a Volvo S60, registration plate no.: SMQ 2300C.  

 

There is no repair quotation provided yet. Please contact the workshop and arrange for an inspection ASAP.  

 

Details of the workshop etc. as follows: - 

 

 
 

This matter has already been passed on to solicitors. As such, we would appreciate your urgent attention on this.  

 

Please inform us once the survey has been confirmed and provide us with the time and date of the survey.  

 

Any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.  

 

Thank you.  

 

Best Regards 

Viknesh | Bsc(Hons) Biomedical Sciences, Cert CILA | Assistant Manager 

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712 

Main +65 6223 2008 | MOBILE +65 9335 2445 

EMAIL viknes.sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com 

sedgwick.com | Caring counts® 
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